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‭Dear Hansard Editors,‬

‭I would like to make a correction to an answer I gave during the Urgent Question on Storm‬
‭Darragh in the House of Commons, recorded in Hansard Volume 758, Column 796.‬

‭During‬ ‭the‬ ‭Question,‬ ‭I‬ ‭misspoke‬ ‭when‬ ‭I‬ ‭said:‬ ‭“We‬ ‭have‬ ‭been‬ ‭working‬ ‭closely‬ ‭with‬ ‭the‬
‭Welsh‬ ‭Government‬ ‭on‬ ‭the‬ ‭civil‬ ‭contingencies‬ ‭response‬ ‭structures‬ ‭in‬ ‭response‬ ‭to‬ ‭Storm‬
‭Darragh, and have convened an all-Wales civil contingencies committee.”‬

‭Instead,‬ ‭I‬ ‭should‬ ‭have‬ ‭said:‬ ‭“‬‭We‬ ‭have‬ ‭been‬ ‭working‬‭closely‬‭with‬‭the‬‭Welsh‬‭Government‬
‭on‬ ‭the‬ ‭civil‬ ‭contingencies‬ ‭response‬ ‭structures‬ ‭in‬ ‭response‬ ‭to‬ ‭Storm‬ ‭Darragh,‬ ‭and‬ ‭the‬
‭Welsh Government‬‭have convened an all-Wales civil‬‭contingencies committee”‬

‭I‬‭am‬‭copying‬‭this‬‭letter‬‭to‬‭Alex‬‭Barros-Curtis‬‭MP.‬‭I‬‭have‬‭requested‬‭that‬‭a‬‭copy‬‭of‬‭this‬‭letter‬
‭be deposited in the Libraries of the Houses of Parliament.‬
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